TO: Navarro County Court-Appointed Counsel

FROM: Amanda D. Putman, County Court at Law Judge
DATE: March 12, 2012
RE: Court-Appointed Fees & Procedure for Payment (effective January 1, 2012)

After much consideration of the Court’s budget, the depressed state of Navarro County’s
economy, the additional cases being filed through the Texas Youth Commission, as well as the
increasing number of indigent individuals on the Court’s docket, the Court issues the following
fee schedule. Each bill submitted must contain the attached Attorney Fee Voucher.

The Attorney Fee Voucher must be submitted at the time of the disposition of the case so
appropriate orders may be issued. The Court understands this will not always be possible when
your case has been through a trial process. The Court asks that you submit your invoice within
seven days of disposition.

Criminal Pleas: $400 ($300 for a 2™ case, $200 for a 3™ case, $100 for each
subsequent case)

Criminal Revocation: $200 ($100 for each subsequent case)

Juvenile Pleas: $300 ($100 for each subsequent case)

Juvenile Modification: $100

In order to compensate for additional time spent on criminal, juvenile, and CPS cases, the Court
will consider additional compensation when accompanied by an itemized statement on your
office letterhead attached to the Attorney Fee Voucher.

Out-of-Court Preparation: ~ $50 an hour

Hearings: $50 an hour
Trial: $75 an hour
Appellate: $75 an hour
Capital: $100 an hour

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the Court.



